SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

SOUTHBURY BOARD OF SELECTMEN
April 6, 2023

RESOLVED, that the Southbury Board of Selectmen,
upon the recommendation of the Director of Public

Works, hereby awards the bid for Turf Management
to Diamond Landscapes and Athletic Fields, Inc.



TOWN OF SOUTHBURY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
501 Main Street South
Southbury, Connecticut 06488
(203) 262-0622
Fax: (203) 262-1588

Date: April 6, 2023

To: Board of Selectmen

From: Blake Leonard, Public Works Director Blake Loonard
Re: RFP 2023-003: Turf Management

Four bids for Turf Management were received on March 22, 2023. Present at the bid
opening were Tom Farrelly and Matt Tarnowski, DPW. Also present were Kevin A. Cox of
B. Foreplay LLC and CIiff Fritzell of Diamond Landscapes and Athletic Fields, Inc. Bids
were solicited for as-needed turf management of town-owned properties throughout the
year.

Based on the bids received, it is our recommendation that the bid be awarded to
Diamond Landscapes and Athletic Fields, Inc. Please see the attached sheet detailing
each bid received.

If you have any questions please let me know.

SOUTHBURY-CT.ORG
ADA / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION / EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



RFP 2023-003: Turf | Diamond B-Foreplay | Turf Notes Plus LLC Tick &
Management Landscapes | LLC (DBA Lawn Doctor of | Turf LLC
and Newtown/Southbury)
Athletic
Fields, Inc.
1 | Settlers Park $1,100/ea $1,495/ea $4,860/ea $1,900/ea
2 | Ballantine Park $195/ea $180/ea $600/ea $486/ea
3 | Community $195/ea $300/ea $1,400/ea $485/ea
House Park
4 | Ewald Park $195/ea $375/ea $880/ea $390/ea
5 | Seman Park $195/ea $350/ea $920/ea $400/ea
6 | Town Complex $360/ea $300/ea $742/ea $290/ea
7 | Public Library $270/ea $325/ea $922/ea $270/ea
Total $2,510 $3,325 $10,324 $4,221

Witnessed by: Tom Farrelly, Matt Tarnowski




